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TO: Three Forks Rodeo Arena Board of Directors,
a Department of the City of Three Forks

FROM: AscentTechnical Services, LLC
CC: Adam Milter

Date: 04/25/2025
RE: ATM Machine(s) at Three Forks Rodeo July 18" & 19™, 2025

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to confirm agreement details for services to be
provided the Three Forks Rodeo. We, Ascent Technical Services, LLC, will provide ATM Machine(s) stocked
with moneys independent of the moneys of the Three Forks Rodeo, an internet connection, and all
necessary services to operate said machine(s), with security measures in place to protect contents from
theft (i.e. removal of cash cassettes at night, etc.), adequate encryption to protect the sensitive
information and personal information of guests using the machines, personnel onsite to deal with any
issues assaciated with the ATM(s) or Wi-Fi. Additionally, we will allow the use of Wi-Fi for the Three Forks
Rodeo’s ticket scanners and credit card terminals.

Our expectations of the Three Forks Rodeo are the following: a secure location in which to set up 1-3 ATM

machines and an 120V power connection to operate the machine and any network equipment required to
provide machine connectivity and/or WiFi connectivity. This will be at a cost of $500.00 to the Three Forks
Rodeo, a department of the City of Three Forks.

Any signage/advertising for the ATM shall be the responsibility of Ascent Technical Services, LLC.

Our primary contact shall be who may be reached at

Thank you and we look forward to another great year working together!

Name: Name: Max Masters, Member
City of Three Forks Ascent Technical Services, LLC




